

## FW: OPRA request - Anything outstanding against this property - 48 Castle

Thu 11/15/2018 1:33 PM

To: Danielle Sinowitz <dsinowitz@jacksontwpnj.net>;

TOWNSHIP OF JACKSON  
MUNICIPAL CLERK'S OFFICE

2018 NOV 15 P 2:42

Danielle,

Please process below OPRA request.

Thanks!

AM

-----Original Message-----

From: Susan E Payne [mailto:[opra+request-2965-b01c4619@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-2965-b01c4619@requests.opramachine.com)]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:21 PM

To: OPRA requests at Jackson Township

Subject: OPRA request - Anything outstanding against this property

Dear Jackson Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Open Permits  
Open Zoning permits  
Open Property Liens  
Violations  
Survey of Property  
Elevation Certification

### PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Location 48 CASTLE AVENUE

County 15 - Ocean

District 12 - Jackson Twp

Block Number 12914

Lot Number 8

Yours faithfully,

Susan E Payne

-----  
Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:  
[opra+request-2965-b01c4619@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-2965-b01c4619@requests.opramachine.com)

Is [clerk@jacksontwpnj.net](mailto:clerk@jacksontwpnj.net) the wrong address for OPRA requests to Jackson Township? If so, please contact us using this form:  
[https://opramachine.com/change\\_request/new?body=jackson\\_township](https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=jackson_township)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:  
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:  
[https://opramachine.com/request/anything\\_outstanding\\_against\\_thi\\_15](https://opramachine.com/request/anything_outstanding_against_thi_15)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

-----